KROMANN REUMERT

Anne-Sophie Kofoed Rasmussen

Assistant Associate, Advokatfuldmægtig (Copenhagen)



Dir. +45 38 77 12 10 Mob. +45 51 38 17 31 askr@kromannreumert.com

Practice areas

IP

Dispute Resolution

Sport, Media and

Entertainment

Anne-Sophie advises Danish and foreign clients in the media and entertainment industries on copyright, publicity and media law.

She is experienced in preparing and conducting litigation, including cases over IP and media law issues, defamation and other issues.

In addition, Anne-Sophie offers a wide variety of services in the field of trademark, design and marketing law.

With a background as an art historian, Anne-Sophie has previously worked in the museum business.

Background

Career

- Kromann Reumert, 2022 -
- Jacobsen Khawaja Law Firm, 2020-2022
- Homann Advokater, 2017-2020

Education

- Cand.Jur., Copenhagen University, 2016-2021
- Mag.art., Copenhagen University, 2006-2010
- Ba.art., Goldsmiths College, University of London, 2003-2006

Languages

- The Scandinavian languages
- English

Activities

• lecturer at the University of Copenhagen, teaching Fundamental Rights of Individuals